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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 3:02 PM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
Subject: RE: Accident involving SH 6683Y and your insured SMB8029B (SMRT Bus) dated 

23.09.2024

Dear Huey Yon, 
 
Case reported under our ref: BUS/09/24/7038. 
We have received TPD claim & please let us have your survey report soon. Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
Karen Chan 
Claims Department 
Tel: 6556 3523 
 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2024 5:07 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck 
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident involving SH 6683Y and your insured SMB8029B (SMRT Bus) dated 23.09.2024 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
Re-send 
 
Kindly provide us claim no. 
 
Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 4:25 PM 
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
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 2:30 PM 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck 
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim 
<EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 
jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Subject: RE: Accident involving SH 6683Y and your insured SMB8029B (SMRT Bus) dated 23.09.2024 
 
Dear Hua Yen, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

hueyyon@lkkauto.com  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 2:20 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu 
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Subject: FW: Accident involving SH 6683Y and your insured SMB8029B (SMRT Bus) dated 23.09.2024 
 
Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SH6683Y 
Insured: SMB8029B 
Workshop: CDGE 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
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Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 12:04 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Low Thian Seng (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <ThianSeng.Low@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident involving SH 6683Y and your insured SMB8029B (SMRT Bus) dated 23.09.2024 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Officer in charge, 
 
Best Regards, 
Lim Tien Siong 
Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156 

 

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 11:17 am 
To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: Scan Image  
  
  
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 
to print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or 
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy 
any printed copy.  
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively 
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended 
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information 
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contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed 
copy.  
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


